                                                                        June 15, 2006 


From: Robert Stewart 664093-A





To: Cecial Vryeswyk (Warden Collins Bay Inst.)





My name is Robert Stewart. Attached to this letter is a copy of my level 1 grievance dated May 23, 2006 that is now at regional with a response expected June 22, 2006. 


I wish to point out to you that I have been here at Collins Bay since October 2000. My only charges is that I smoke dope. You can ask most of your staff that I was the one who clean up most of all this place. (yard, gym and 3 block)





I can not work my points down because I'm innocent of these charges. Most of my problems are explain in the level 1 grievance that I suggest that you read. That grievance was written well before I received this June 14, 2006 write up to Millhaven. In that grievance I'm explaing my fight with the OPP and the Ontario justice system and the very good reason why I taped my PO and put it on the internet.  





In the very first line of my June 14, 2006 write-up: 





"On March 24, 2006 police notified the institution that an audio recording; had 


 recently been posted on the internet."


                                _______________


"On March 24, 2006 Stewart's Parole office was contacted by a Police officer who had 


 been monitoring a particular website."





I also wish to point out to you again from my write-up:





COMMENTS FROM RECEIVING INSTITUTION





"S. MacDonal, A/C.C.M. At Mullhaven, provided the following comments via Outlook   


 message: "Millhaven has reviewed the case, and are not convinced that Mr. Stewart's 


 behaviour warrants a maxinum security designation."


                                _______________


"There is no evidence of violent behaviour, nor that Mr. Stewart poses a threat to 


 the safety and security of the institution. This case was consulted with S.I.O.S. 


 Crip on 2006-05-29, and she concurs that with the information at hand, there is no 


 evidence that Mr. Stewart is not manageable in a medium security environment."


                                _______________


I disagree with the March 31, 2006 entry log that states: 





"Stewart had discreetly passed an item(s); decribed as "little square computerfiles" 


 to one of his visitors." 


                                _______________


That I never did [I was in Toronto on that date] and why was that person not searched? I never passed the tape out through any of my visitors. [or cumputer disks] I have lots of other "legal" ways to send it out. More false reports on me that I can not defend myself. [Whose the visitor(s)? What staff member allowed this to happen?]





I taped my PO for a very good reason that is fully explain in the attached level 1 grievance. The police contacting my PO proves what I'm saying. That grievance was written well before I found out that the police contacted my PO. They are following everthing I'm doing because I have caught them framing "us four" for murders.





Please check out the website because everthing that happens to me is well recorded and documented for a very good reason, "my protection." I was in "J Unit" from 1992 to 1997 and not once was I searched upon talking to my PO. "You" are the one that place me in segregation and "you" are the one sending me to "J Unit". Also attached to this letter the July 8, 2005 front page Ottawa Citizen article "Convicted killer out on bail after 15 years" Please read all of it. He's on bail, I'm in "J Unit"?


                                                                       Your truly,





                                                                       Robert Stewart


cc. www.wrongfullconvictedassociation.com


